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ADDENDUM #1 
AUDIO VISUAL PANEL INSTALLATION 

IT DEPARTMENT 
 

All questions submitted and answers are posted on the website.  Please check the website daily 
to see if any questions and answers are posted.  (FYI - Attached is a copy of the questions and 
answers already submitted) 

 
 

If you should have any questions, please contact the Purchasing Department. 
 
 
        Sincerely, 
 
        Russell Hudson 
        Director of Purchasing 
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Bid #21-32 Audio Visual Panel Installation 
 

Questions/Answers  4/15/21 
 

1. In regards to Line D on Page 7 about subs; Most organizations utilize local 3rd parties for their 
installation work, which is technically a sub. Is this line D in reference to the bidding company 
using local subs or the 3rd party that is submitted in the bid using subs outside their 
organization? 
Answer: The bidder submitting the bid cannot sub any of the work out. 
 

2. In regards to Line E on Page 7 about licenses; If the installation company submitted is licensed, 
bonded, and insured in Florida, would that qualify on a conditional basis to meet the 
requirement of the bid if they plan to obtain their Alabama license? 
Answer:  No, you must have an active Alabama Contractor’s License prior to bidding for the 
appropriate work. 
 

3. In regards to Line B on Page 7 about warehousing; Will the district be warehousing these panels 
at their local facility? If not, where would they be located? 
Answer:  The panels will be delivered to the schools in time for installation. This will be 
coordinated by MCPSS. 
 

 
4. In regards to Line B on Page 7 about warehousing; Will the contractor need to move the panels 

from the facility to the schools? 
Answer:  The panels will be already at school for installation. 
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